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June 16, 2022

Mayor Robert Haddock

80 East Park Dr.

Elk Ridge, UT 84651

RE: Houghton Subdivision

Dear Mayor Haddock,

The inspection for the above mentioned subdivision has been held and the developer has
satisfactorily completed all of the required items. The required 1 year durability period

expired. There are no outstanding requirements of the developer.

I recommend the city’s final acceptance into the city and release of durability of
Houghton Subdivision.

Bra;dqn/Ffundley
Elk Ridge City
Public Works Director



